
Stephanie Kienzle <stephanie.kienzle@gmail.com>

Fw: Commissioner's Request - Contingency/ARPA Account Balance

Kramer, Barbara <barbara.kramer@citynmb.com> Mon, Jun 27, 2022 at 7:46 PM
To: "Sorey, Arthur" <Arthur.Sorey@citynmb.com>
Cc: "Francois,Ashley" <Ashley.Francois@citynmb.com>, "Bernard, Andrise" <Andrise.Bernard@citynmb.com>

Dear Mr. Manager,

Please see the email below. I was asking what funds I had in my Contingency Account and when I received a reply, I
was quite shocked to find out that there was additional spending money in an ARPA fund.

When was this established? I never knew about this. Was this something discussed in a Commission Meeting, and I
just don’t remember it? More money for pet projects because my colleagues can’t work with the discretionary fund
amount already given to us?  We also have $ 4,000.00 available for Travel and Auto expenses as well as $ 750 for
Educational Programs. This is ridiculous!

Let this email, with our City Clerk copied on it, serve as direction to place a discussion item on our next Commission
Meeting regarding the ARPA fund.

Thank you,

Barbara Kramer

Commissioner

City of North Miami Beach

17011 N.E. 19th Avenue

North Miami Beach, FL 33162

305.948.2986

From: Medranda,Francisco <Francisco.Medranda@citynmb.com>
Sent: Monday, June 27, 2022 11:55 AM
To: Kramer, Barbara <barbara.kramer@citynmb.com>
Subject: Commissioner's Request - Contingency/ARPA Account Balance

Good morning Commissioner Kramer,

Per your request, please note the following numbers in reference to your contingency account and your ARPA funds:



ACCOUNT BUDGETED EXPENSES BALANCE

Contingency 010116-511995 $20,000 $8,090 $11,910

Community Engagement ARPA Funds $15,000 $ ----- $15,000

Regards,

Francisco L. Medranda | Chief of Staff

City of North Miami Beach

Office of the City Manager

T (305) 947-7581, ext. 2124
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PLEASE NOTE: The City of North Miami Beach is a public entity subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes
concerning public records. E-mail messages are covered under such laws and thus subject to disclosure. All e-mail
sent and received is captured by our servers and kept as public record.
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